
 
 TO:  TRANSPORTATION AND  FROM: Matt Loesch 
 ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE   
 
SUBJECT:  SEE BELOW   DATE: September 21, 2023           
              
Approved        Date 
           9/25/23    
 
 
SUBJECT: UPDATE TO THE AUGUST TO DECEMBER 2023 TRANSPORTATION 

AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE WORK PLAN  
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Approve the following update to the August – December 2023 Transportation and Environment 
Committee Work Plan to defer the following item from the October 2, 2023, meeting to 
November 6, 2023: 
 

Sanitary and Storm Sewer Collection System and Green Stormwater Infrastructure 
Status Report.  
 
Purpose: Provide a status report on Sanitary and Storm Sewer Collection System 
including Green Stormwater Infrastructure. 

 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Staff requests to defer the Sanitary Storm Sewer Collection System and Green Infrastructure 
Program Status Report workplan item from the October 2, 2023, Transportation and 
Environment Committee meeting to the November 6, 2023, meeting.  The one-month deferral 
will provide staff with the additional time needed to provide sufficient analysis and coordination 
with internal partner departments offices within the City.  
 
 
 

        /s/    
 Matt Loesch 
 Director of Public Works 
   

 
 

For questions, please contact Mathew Nguyen, Deputy Director of Public Works, at (408) 535-
8300. 

 T&E AGENDA:    10/02/23 
ITEM:    (b) 1 


